from beyond the moat through the shrubbery. The west view was taken from
the direction of the barns.

Great and Little Hormead and West Mill are mentioned in the Domes-
day book of England made by William the Conqueror in 1086, as manors,
and they were later instituted into parishes. The two churches of Great and
Little Hormead are about one-quarter of a mile apart, and the two parishes

are now united and occupy the church at Great Hormead, the rector being

the Rev. ]. Smith.

The church at Great Hormead is surrounded with large shade trees, and
makes a very pleasing view from tl'le roadway. The churchyard contains the
remains of Walter Wescott Wyman of Hormead Hall, and members of his
family.

The church at Little Hormead is a 'compara.tively small structure, the
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